
 

Memorandum 20-107 

TO:   MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  PARKS, ART, RECREATION AND CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

THRU:  RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  JUNE 19, 2020 

SUBJECT: DONATION OF FUNDS TO PURCHASE A MEMORIAL BENCH 
 
Parks Maintenance Coordinator Steffy noticed the Commission on the donation of funds to purchase a 
park bench for placement on the Homer Spit at the February regular meeting. This item was scheduled 
before the Commission for the March 18, 2020 regular meeting but due to COVID 19 Commission 
meetings were suspended.  
 
The Parks Art Recreation & Culture Advisory Commission held a regular meeting via Zoom Webinar on 
June 18, 2020 and the Donation Application, scheduled under the Consent Agenda was approved 
unanimously to forward a recommendation to accept the donation of funds to purchase a memorial 
bench for placement on the Homer Spit at the discretion of the Public Works Parks personnel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


